
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Debbie Dedeaux at 225.774.5795 to 
describe the assistance that is necessary. 

City of Baker School Board  
Board Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, March 5, 2024, 6:00 P.M. 
School Board Office 

Joyce Burges, President – Presiding 
“Tell me and I forget. Teach me and I remember. Involve me and I learn” - Benjamin Franklin  

A. Meeting Commencement
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Silent Meditation
4. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Welcome of Visitors
C. Recognitions

1. Cognia Presentation to Baker High School
D. Approval of Agenda (Action)
E. Action Items-The public may comment on Action Items. Public Comment is limited to 2 minutes per individual.

1. Consideration and Approval of Minutes from the School Board Meeting of February 6, 2024.
2. Consideration and Acceptance of Monthly Financial Reports including Budget to Actual Comparisons for the 

Period Ending January 31, 2024.
3. Consideration and Approval of Out of State BHE Choir Field Trip to Kemah Boardwalk in TX.
4. Consideration and Approval of Change Order for BHS Lab 2.

F. Information Items
1. Superintendent's Report on Personnel
2. Update from CSRS on High School Construction.
3. Food Service Recognition

G. Announcements
1. Date of Next Meeting – April 16, 2024

H. Board Comments
I. Adjournment (Action)



Move to approve the minutes from the School Board Meeting of February 
6 2024                                                                                 .

Background Information:

Agenda Item:

The Board needs to approve the minutes from the February 6 Board Meeting.

Possible Motion: 

Attached Items: February 6, 2024 Minutes

City of Baker School System
School Board Meeting

Tuesday, March 5, 2024

Type of Item:

Consideration and Approval of Minutes 

Action



 
         

City of Baker School Board Meeting 
February 6, 2024 

 
MINUTES 

 
The City of Baker School Board held a public meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 
February 6, 2024. 
 
President Burges called the meeting to order and explained to visitors the process for speaking 
on action agenda items is to request a comment card from Mrs. Debbie Dedeaux.  Write your 
name on the card as well as the number of the agenda item you wish to speak on and return the 
card to Mrs. Dedeaux.  She will bring the card up to the Board President at the appropriate time.  
Visitors will be allowed two (2) minutes to speak. 
 
Mrs. Burges welcomed all visitors to the meeting and took roll call: 
 
 Perkins:  Present  
 Profit:     Present 
 Joseph:   Present 
 Butler:    Present 
 Burges:   Present 
 
President Burges announced there was a quorum and the meeting would proceed. 
 
Silent Meditation/Prayer was led by Mrs. Profit followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by 
Mrs. Perkins. 
 
We would like to recognize the Baker Chamber of Commerce for donating $500.00 to the Beta 
Club.  Thank you for supporting our children and our school system. 
 
On motion of Ms. Butler seconded by Mrs. Profit, the Board voted to approve the meeting 
agenda.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  None. 
 
Action Items: 
 

1. Consideration and Approval of Minutes from the School Board Meeting of January 18, 
2024. 
On motion of Mrs. Profit seconded by Ms. Butler, the Board voted to approve the 
minutes from the School Board Meeting of January 18, 2024.  Voting yes:  Profit, Butler, 
Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  Perkins. 
 

2. Consideration and Acceptance of Monthly Financial Report including Budget to Actual 
Comparisons for the Period Ending December 31, 2023. 
On motion of Ms. Butler seconded by Mrs. Profit, the Board voted to accept the monthly 
financial report including budget to actual comparisons for the period ending December 
31, 2023 as presented by Mrs. Sidney Stewart, Business Manager.  Voting yes:  Profit, 
Butler, and Burges.  Voting no:  Perkins, and Joseph. 



 
City of Baker School Board Minutes 
February 6, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 

3. Consideration and Approval of City of Baker School Board Financial Audit for the 2022-
2023 school year. 
Mr. Matthew Margaglio, with the financial consulting firm of Faulk & Winkler, LLC 
presented the results of the City of Baker School Board Financial Statement Audit for the 
Year Ending June 30, 2023.  On motion of Ms. Butler seconded by Mrs. Profit, the Board 
voted to approve the City of Baker School Board Financial Audit for the 2022-2023 
school year.  Voting yes:  Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  Perkins. 
 

4. Consideration and Approval of Contracts with Exceptional Student Services (ESS). 
The following Exceptional Student Services (ESS) contracts were presented for 
consideration and approval: 

• Contract with Dr. Rosalind Hudson for Educational Diagnostician 
• Contract with Spindle Staffing (Tesia Burton) for ESL Teacher 

On motion of Mrs. Profit seconded by Ms. Butler, the Board voted to approve contracts 
with Dr. Roslind Hudson, and Spindle Staffing (Tesia Burton).  Voting yes:  Perkins, 
Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  None. 
 

5. Consideration and Approval of the Following Policies: 
a. B-14    ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS 
b. D-3.6    GIFTS AND DONATIONS 
c. E-1.1f    USE OF AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATOR (AED) 

    AND CARDIAC EMERGENCY PLAN 
d. F-4.1    TITLE VII EMPLOYEE SEXUAL HARASSMENT 
e. F-9.8    PROBATION 
f. G-11.4    PARENT CONFERENCES 
g. H-3.6    STUDENT HEALTH SERVICES 
h. H-3.6g    SCHOOL WELLNESS 

Mrs. Joseph made a motion to consider each policy separately.  The motion was seconded 
by Mrs. Perkins.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, and Joseph.  Voting no:  Burges.  
The motion carried to consider each policy separately. 
 
On motion of Mrs. Profit seconded by Ms. Butler, the Board voted to approve policy B-
14 – ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS.  Voting yes:  Profit, Butler, and Burges.  Voting 
no:  Perkins, and Joseph. 
 
On motion of Mrs. Joseph seconded by Mrs. Profit, the Board voted to approve policy D-
3.6 – GIFTS AND DONATIONS.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and 
Burges.  Voting no:  None. 
 
On motion of Mrs. Joseph seconded by Mrs. Profit, the Board voted to approve policy E-
1.1f – USE OF AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATOR (AED) AND 
CARDIAC EMERGENCY PLAN.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and 
Burges.  Voting no:  None. 



 
City of Baker School Board Minutes 
February 6, 2024 
Page 3 
 

 
On motion of Mrs. Profit seconded by Ms. Butler, the Board voted to approve policy F-
4.1 – TITLE VII EMPLOYEE SEXUAL HARASSMENT.  Voting yes:  Perkins, 
Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  None. 
 
On motion of Ms. Butler seconded by Mrs. Profit, the Board voted to approve policy F-
9.8 – PROBATION.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting 
no:  None. 
 
On motion of Mrs. Profit seconded by Mrs. Joseph, the Board voted to approve policy G-
11.4 – PARENT CONFERENCES.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and 
Burges.  Voting no:  None. 
 
On motion of Mrs. Joseph seconded by Ms. Butler, the Board voted to approve policy H-
3.6 – STUDENT HEALTH SERVICES.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, 
and Burges.  Voting no:  None. 
 
On motion of Mrs. Profit seconded by Ms. Butler, the Board voted to approve policy H-
3.6g – SCHOOL WELLNESS.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  
Voting no:  None. 
 

6. Consideration and Approval of Change Order Number 7 for Baker High School 
Construction Project. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Joseph for the consideration and approval of the scope of 
work on Change Order #7 to change order directive for the cost to be negotiated with the 
removal of the hand dryers.  The motion was seconded by Mrs. Profit.  Voting yes:  
Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  None. 

 
Information Items: 
 

1. Superintendent’s Report on Personnel 
A report on all personnel actions was provided to the Board prior to the meeting. 
 

2. Update from CSRS on High School Construction 
Mr. Brian Budd, with the CSRS Program Management Team provided the following 
information: 

• Construction is progressing at a good pace 
• We passed inspection on rough end for plumbing, electrical, and HVAC 
• There is an issue with the transformer.  It was supposed to be here in March, but 

has now been pushed back to May.  We’ve made contact with the Entergy folks 
and they’re trying to get us a smaller transformer that we can utilize as a 
temporary transformer until the permanent one comes in. 



 
City of Baker School Board Minutes 
February 6, 224 
Page 4 
 
 

• An interior design team has been solicited to help with the FF&E (Finishes, 
Furnishings, and Equipment).  They have put together a sort of standard package 
for a school this size for us to take a look at. 

 
Announcements: 
 

1. Date of Next Meeting -- March 5, 2024 
2. April Board Meeting Date -- Falls during the District’s Spring Break.  President Burges 

suggested this could be discussed at the March Board Meeting. 
 
Board Comments: 
 

1. Mrs. Joseph (District 5) expressed the following concerns: 
• She would like the status of the Baker High School Project change orders with 

updates including invoices so that she can speak intelligently to her constituents 
about where their money is going.  In the future, she would like her items to be 
under “Action Items” on the agenda rather than “Board Comments”. 

• Some of the Board’s policies and procedures were changed and she had no idea 
about this.  She was told it was on the Internet and she looked for it and could not 
find it. 

 
Adjournment: 
 
There being no further business on motion of Mrs. Profit seconded by Ms. Butler, the Board 
voted to adjourn.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  None. 
 
 
 
Submitted by J.T. Stroder, Secretary. 
      



January 31, 2024 Monthly Financial Report

City of Baker School System
School Board Meeting
Tuesday, February 6, 2024

Type of Item:

Monthly Financial Report 

Action

Background Information:

Agenda Item:

Mrs. Stewart will present the Monthly Financial Report including Budget to Actual 
Comparisons for the Period Ending January 31 2024.

Attached Items: 











Background Information:

Agenda Item:

Baker heights would like to take a field trip to Texas with their Choir

Attached Items: 
Hotard Coaches

City of Baker School System
School Board Meeting

Tuesday, March 5, 2024

Type of Item:

Field Trip

Action

Harmonic Herd Student List & Chaperones  & Itinerary 



Choir Field Trip to Kemah Boardwalk 
215 Kipp Avenue, Kemah TX 77567 

May 17, 2024 
 

Harmonic Herd Student List 
3RD       4TH      5TH 

Daija Selders    Taliyah Ware    Rimiyah James 
Autumn Johnson   Deion Johnson   Kanyla Johnson 
Marcus Floyd    Jal’Liyah Bailey   Makayla Schaffer  
Kassidy Antoine   Jonovan Washington   Kaden Antoine 
Journee Lewis   Madison McElroy 
Lauryn Gurvin   Ari Johnson 
Londyn Smith    Re’Annah James 
Kameron Underwood   Diara Selders  
Kaiden Williams   Maya Peterson 
Jasmine Stewart   Ja’vieon Ezeff 
 
 

Experienced Chaperones 
C. Ennis K. Ceasor      S. McDowell M. Hopkins       M. Ridgley 

 
 

Itinerary 
 

       Loading:       6:00 AM @ Baker Heights Elementary 
  Departure:       6:30 AM  
          Arrival:     11:30 AM Kemah Boardwalk, Kemah TX 
          Lunch:       A restaurant on the Boardwalk - Pizza Oven or  
                                Saltgrass Steak House 

     Discovery Time:        Rainforest Exhibit 
                                               Stingray Reef – touch and feed the stingray 
     Boardwalk Fun:         Amusement Rides 
  Arcade Games 
                                               Desserts – Ice Cream Shop, Candy Shop 
Departure:    4:30 PM depart Kemah Boardwalk 
           Dinner Stop:         6:30 – 7:00 PM McDonald’s 
  297 N. Cities Service Hwy. 
        Sulfur, LA 70663 
Return to School:         9:30-10:30 PM @ Baker Heights Elementary 

 



THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

$

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

CANCELLATION

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

OTHER:

LOCJECT
PRO-

POLICY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

OCCURCLAIMS-MADE

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
EACH OCCURRENCE $

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$RETENTIONDED

CLAIMS-MADE

OCCUR

AGGREGATE $

EACH OCCURRENCE $UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

PER
STATUTE

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

$

$

$

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

(Mandatory in NH)
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

OWNED SCHEDULED

HIRED NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS

AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)
PROPERTY DAMAGE $

$

$
$

$

INSD
ADDL

WVD
SUBR

N / A

$

(Ea accident)

(Per accident)

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INSURED

PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):

PRODUCER

ADDRESS:
E-MAIL

FAX
(A/C, No):

CONTACT
NAME:

NAIC #

INSURER A :

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

$
$
$
$
$

84G26TB6

07/01/2024

Evidence of Insurance

5,000,000

2,000,000EXT30021595501
20000000308
011170742
BINDER

Occurrence/Aggregate

1,000,000

503-943-6621 503-943-6622

Excess Liability
Excess Liability
Excess Liability
Excess Liability

5,000,000

National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA

Occurrence/Aggregate

41718

C

Gemini Insurance Company

2,000,000

5,000,000

19399

07/01/202407/01/2023

07/01/202407/01/2023

1,000,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

19445

Lexington Insurance Company

A

Occurrence/Aggregate 5,000,000

AIU Insurance Company

GL 1947018

3,000,000
07/01/2024

Includes
Comp/Coll cov

GVE100229205

14478

A

B

10,000,000

Occurrence/Aggregate

5,000,000

McGriff Insurance Services, LLC
1800 SW First Avenue, Suite 400
Portland, OR 97201

10,000

Hotard Coaches, Inc.
2838 Touro Street
New Orleans, LA 70122

09/08/2023

07/01/2023

WC 013759954  (CA)
WC 013759953  (AOS)

07/01/2023

1,000,000

07/01/2024

19437

0

2,000,000

CA 1722388

10833

D
E
F

Endurance American Specialty Insurance Company

07/01/2023

Mercer Insurance Company

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

Page 1 of 1



Background Information:

Agenda Item:

There may be a Change order for the 2nd HS Science lab.

Possible Motion: 

Attached Items: 

Move to Approve the Change Order for HS Science Lab

City of Baker School System
School Board Meeting

Tuesday, March 5, 2024

Type of Item:

Construction Change Orders

Action



022



022


































































	3-5-2024  Board Agenda
	E-1 Board Meeting Minutes
	E1a 2024-6-2.Board Minutes

	E-2 Monthly Financial Reports
	E-2a FINANCIAL REPORT JANUARY 31, 2024

	E-3 Out of State Field Trip
	E-3a Harmonic Herd Student List & Chaperones  & Itinerary -Kemah Boardwalk
	E-3b Hotard Coaches EOI 23-24 (1)

	E-4 BHS Construction Change Orders
	Personnel Report
	I-3a JANUARY 2023
	I-3b DECEMBER 2023
	I-3c NOVEMBER 2023
	I-3d OCTOBER 2023
	I-3e SEPTEMBER 2023
	I-3f AUGUST 2023

